
Exhibit B

Governor Approval



From : Caleb Stanton Imailto: Caleb,Sta nton@governor.arkansas.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 2:41 PM

To: Charles R. Nestrud
Subject: RE: City of Huntsville Third Party Rulemaking--Third Amended Petition

Chuck,

You're welcome. I appreciate your patience on this.

The Governor has approved for promulgation of the City of Huntsville third party rulemaking before the

APCEC. Please proceed with the process. lf there are any questions or issues that arise, please reach out

to the Governor's Legal Counsel, Justin Tate at Justin.tate@governor.arkansas.gov or to me.

Thank you,

Ca leb

Caleb Stanton
E ne rgy, E nviro n me nt, Techno logy & Tra nspo rtatio n

Office of Governor Asa Hutchinson
Office: (501) 683-6446
Cell: (501) 472-7o47


